APPENDIX FOUR - ????

[bookmark: _GoBack]Section 6 – Respondent Questionnaire & Bid Sheet

Respondent shall complete, sign, and submit this Respondent Questionnaire & Bid Sheet with Respondent’s bid response.  The Respondent Questionnaire & Bid Sheet must be signed by an authorized officer of Respondent duly authorized to bind Respondent to its bid.  Failure to sign the Respondent Questionnaire & Bid Sheet will result in rejection of the bid.

[bookmark: _Hlk8138642]All bid submittals must contain full and complete responses that are true and correct to each of the following questions about Respondent. Respondent recognizes that UNTS will rely, at least in part, on the answers provided herein. Only qualified Respondents will be considered when evaluating this ITB.  Failure to respond fully to any item listed may result in rejection of the bid.
6.1	COMPANY PROFILE:

a) Legal name of company:														__ 

b) Address of principal place of business: 																			__										

c) Number of years in business: 										State of incorporation: 								 

d) Number of Employees: 								Annual Revenues Volume: 																		

e) Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN): ___________________________

f) Name of Parent Corporation, if any: _______											_______________________ 

NOTE: If Respondent is a subsidiary, UNTS prefers to enter into a contract or agreement with the Parent Corporation or to receive assurances of performance from the Parent Corporation. 

6.2 State whether Respondent will provide a copy of Respondent’s financial statements for the past two (2) years, if requested by UNTS. 

6.3	Does any relationship exist by relative, business associate, capital-funding agreement, or any other such kinship between Respondent and any employee, officer or Regent of UNTS, including Component Institutions? If so, please explain.

6.4 Provide the name, title, address, email, and telephone number of the individual who will serve as the primary day-to-day contact for UNTS should a contract be awarded to Respondent.

6.5 In this section, Respondent shall provide (i) the total amount of tax credits, in US Dollars, that Respondent desires to purchase from UNTS (“Tax Credit Amount”) (ii) Respondent’s purchase price per dollar offer (“Purchase Price per Dollar”) and (iii) the total US Dollar amount that Respondent will pay, if awarded a contract, to UNTS at Closing (“Net Amount Delivered to UNTS”) for the Tax Credit Amount.

	Tax Credit Amount
	Purchase Price Per Dollar 
	Net Amount Delivered 
to UNTS

	
$ 
	
$0.XXXX
	
$


 


6.6 By signature hereon, Respondent certifies that Respondent is not currently delinquent in payment of any franchise taxes owed the State of Texas under Chapter 11, Tax Code.

6.7 By executing this offer, Respondent affirms that Respondent has not given, offered, nor intends to give at any time hereafter, any economic opportunity, future employment, gift loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to public servant in connection with the submitted offer.  Failure to sign the offer, or signing it with a false statement, shall void the submitted offer or any resulting contracts, and Respondent shall be disqualified and removed from the bid list.

6.8 By signature hereon, Respondent certifies that Respondent has not violated the antitrust laws of the State of Texas, codified in Section 15.01, et. seq., Texas Business and Commerce Code, nor the Federal anti-trust laws.


Respondent/Company Name: _________________________________________________

Signature: __________________________			____________Date: ____		_			_____

Name (typed/printed): ________________________________________________

Title: __________________________________________________________________

Address_____________________________________________________________

Telephone Number: __________________________ E-mail: ____________________



